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TO: Madison Plan Commission  
  
FROM: Bradley J. Murphy, Planning Division Director 
 
DATE: April 5, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Item 1 Legislative File #05574 Accepting the Department of Planning and Development 

Reorganization Report with its Recommendations 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On the agenda is the resolution accepting the Department reorganization report and its 
recommendations. This resolution has been on the Plan Commission agenda several times and, because 
of the length of the agendas, the Plan Commission has not had a chance to finish its discussion on the 
resolution.  
 
We have placed the resolution on the agenda as the first item of business and expect that the Plan 
Commission will be able to take this item up at 5:30 and hopefully complete its discussion and make a 
recommendation to the Common Council on the resolution. Please come prepared with your comments 
so that we can complete this item. Please bring with you the 115-page document which goes along with 
this item if you wish, as we did not copy it again as part of this packet. 
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